

•

August 7, 2018

12st Starbucks (Suggested by DeWitt Miller) Mimi's (Suggested by Maggi Kitts) Galles at Candelaria & University (Suggested by Phil Ellison) NDBMC (for Rent) Sponsorship? (Suggested by Phil Ellison) Palo Duro Senior Center North Valley Senior Center

It was decided that both the NMCA and the NCCC membership forms will be printed on the front and back of one page with well identified markers indicating that membership will be in both organizations. Most new Membership questions have been answered by phoning new members.

Name	NMCA	NCCC	Check
Catherine Lambert	Х	Х	Х
Doug O'Dell	Х	?	Х
Chet & Valerie Two Wolves	Х	Х	Х

Phil Ellison brought some dusty, but good ideas for car show signs, as well as Corvette Bingo. More to come...

September Activities: (Will be formally announced at our August 17th meeting.)

September 9th: Possible Wine Tour in the Valley with a photo opportunity after brunch at Dave's Valley Grill at Noon.

September 11th: Council Meeting.

September 21st: General Meeting.

September 22nd: Convertibles Cruise to the Crest.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm by Bob Kitts in the absence of Mike Smith. Get Well Soon, Mike!

Respectfully submitted.

Maggie Kitts

Maggi Kitts



General Meeting Minutes

August 17, 2018

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Bob Kitts.

Those attending: Special Welcome to new members Catherine Lambert, Chet and Valerie Two Wolves and Dan Laughrin. Hopefully we'll see our new members at September Activities. Members attending were: Rufus Greene, Jim and Barb Thomte, Mark Logsdon, Larry & Celeste English, Ron Scott, Gary Rowley, Jesse De Jesus and Bob and Maggi Kitts.

Secretary's Calendar:

August Activities

August 9th: The Officer's Appreciation Day was well attended by Jesse De Jesus, Larry English, Jim and Barb Thomte, Dewitt Miller and Bob and Maggi Kitts. Lots of food and sun!

August 12th: The All Car Club Picnic was lots of fun and sun, too, at the campground near Coronado Monument. Thanks to the Haydus who had scoped out the best location the day before, we were close to the "rolling pieces of sculpture", food and bathrooms!!! Besides Jean and Steve Haydu, those attending were Mark Logsdon, Celeste and Larry English, Victor and Rozena Sanchez, Mike Smith, Debby & DeWitt Miller, Mike Smith and Bob and Maggi Kitts.

Note: Both events "featured" DeWitt Miller's stand for our banner. It worked great! As a fairly new member, DeWitt has organized a cruise, too!

August 17th: After the General Meeting, club members ate at Scarpas on Academy at Seagull St. (Near San Mateo).

September Activities:

September 7th: Joiner Auto Action.

September 9th: The Wine Tour at Casa Rondena was not possible due to the fact that it is harvest time. How about Brunch the Luna Mansion in Los Lunas? An a la carte menu starts at \$8.00 and will do separate checks! The Luna Mansion is a great photo opportunity, DeWitt's banner included with our cars. Reservations are for 11 am. We will meet at 9:30 at the Pit parking lot (SW corner of University and Caesar Chavez) leaving at 9:30am for the cruise to 110 Main St in Los Lunas.



🔄 General Meeting Minutes 🤞

August 17, 2018

September 11th: Council meeting.

September 21st: General Meeting, followed by dinner at Dave's Valley Grill at 4th and Osuna at 7:45pm.

September 22: Convertibles Cruise to the Crest.

Treasurer's Report: No change from last month.

New Business:

Ideas for speakers and tours plus toy collection have begun and we have a donation of hundreds of finger puppets. Celeste English offered to contact the University Hospital or United Way. Thank you to Susie Tallman and her parents Carol & Don Tallman for the Children's Music.

Old and new members, please submit your new emails to receive NMCA, NCCC and NCM news. Membership in NCCC and NMCA is printed front and back on the membership form with an explanation that membership includes both organizations.

Phil Ellison will be meeting tomorrow (8-18-18) with Andy at Galles to discuss a new meeting place for our club. More information later.

Bob Kitts told of Events happening at the News National Corvette Museum:

Win a "Build Your Own" Z06 or Grand Sport. Also, \$10 tickets are being sold to win a 2019 Black Grand Sport Corvette Convertible.

"Museum in Motion" is sponsoring a National Parks Tour.

The National Corvette Museum has been named one of the 25 strangest places to "tie the knot".

Paul Koerner CT seminar has been added to the National Corvette Museum's 24th Anniversary indoctrination.

Respectfully submitted.

The Corvette is the most American car you can buy, with a score of 83-1/2 points.

Maggie Kitts

High Performance driving opportunities are available at the NCM!

Maggi Kitts